



## Clas Nyberg

### Partner

Clas Nyberg is a member of the firm's Environmental practice group and responsible for the group's operations in Gothenburg. His work within Environmental law is primarily focused on transactional, corporate and contract related matters (Corporate Environmental Law). Clas also has extensive experience in mergers and acquisitions in industries such as manufacturing, real estate and media.

---

#### ADDRESS

Mannheimer Swartling  
Advokatbyrå AB  
Östra Hamngatan 16  
Box 2235  
403 14 Gothenburg

#### PHONE

+46 31 355 16 95

#### MOBILE

+46 709 777 695

#### FAX

+46 31 355 16 01

#### E-MAIL

clas.nyberg@msa.se

---

#### EXPERIENCE

---

Partner, Mannheimer Swartling, 1995-  
Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 1994-1995  
Corporate Legal Counsel, AB Volvo, 1991-1994  
Associate, Mannheimer Swartling, 1990-1991  
Associate, Mannheimer & Zetterlöf, 1987-1990  
Law Clerk, Court of Appeals, 1986-1987  
District Court Service, 1984-1986

---

#### EDUCATION

---

LL.M. (Lund University, 1984)  
Lecturing in Mergers & Acquisitions at the Law Faculty of the Gothenburg School of Economics

---

#### LANGUAGES

---

Swedish  
English  
French

---

#### AWARDS

---

IFLR 1000 2019: Ranked as "Highly regarded" in Mergers and Acquisitions, Industrial and manufacturing and Media

---

#### MEMBERSHIP

---

Swedish Bar Association, 1990  
International Bar Association